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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE       
                   City Commission Agenda Memo    #13-0808 
                   REGULAR MEETING 

 
TO:   Honorable Mayor & Members 
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM:  Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: June 18, 2013 
  
TITLE: Motion to approve Work Order No. 4 with GPE Engineering & General 

Contractor Corp. under the annual storm drainage contract for a 
drainage improvement project at Holiday Park, Jimmy Evert Tennis 
Center - $79,699.01  

 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve Work Order No. 4 with GPE 
Engineering & General Contractor Corp. for the Jimmy Evert Tennis Center drainage 
improvement project in the amount of $79,699.01 ($73,795.38 plus $5,903.63 (8%) 
for construction service fees).   
 
Background 
On January 8th, 2013, the City Commission awarded an annual contract for 
construction of various storm drainage projects throughout the City.  Projects include 
the restoration, testing and installation of storm pipelines, storm basins and 
manholes, exfiltration trenches, storm drainage wells and other storm water drainage 
components. 
 
This Work Order No. 4 is for the installation of new storm inlets, pipe, concrete 
curbing and exfiltration trenches within the Holiday Park Jimmy Evert Tennis Center, 
and it encompass work items defined in the annual storm contract. GPE proposal 
(see Exhibit 1) is based on unit prices cost negotiated in the annual contract.  
 
Parks and Recreation Department funds this Work Order No. 4 under project number 
11743. Park’s project-funding source is PKR062901-3434 with an available funding 
amount of $100,000.  
 
Resource Impact 
There is an estimated fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $79,699.01 
appropriated in PKR062901-3434 fund from Parks and Recreation Department.   
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FUNDS AVAILABILTY LOCATION:      

FISCAL  SUB    SUB   

YEAR FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME 
OBJECT 

# 
SUBOBJECT 
NAME  AMOUNT  

         

2013 001 01 General Fund PKR062901 
General Parks 
Maintenance 3434 CONSTRUCTION $100,000  

    

 
 
Attachment: Work Order No. 4 
 

 
 
Prepared by: Talal Abi-Karam, P.E., Assistant City Engineer 
 
Department Director: Hardeep Anand, P.E., Public Works  

 


